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MEMORANDUM FOR:  National Weather Service Directives System (NDS) Customers 
  
FROM:  Andrew D. Stern //Signed// 
              Director, Analyze, Forecast and Support Office 

     
SUBJECT:  Rescission of NWSI 10-1803, “Service Outreach and Feedback” 

    
 
 
The following document is rescinded from the NDS.  
 
NDS Title:  Service Outreach and Feedback 
NDS Number:  NWSI 10-1803 
Effective Date:  October 14, 2010 
Signature Date:  September 30, 2010  
OPR: OS51 (Ron Gird) 
Certified By:  OS5 (Cindy Woods) 
Approving Authority:  OS (David Caldwell) 
 
Summary:  The still relevant contents of NWSI 10-1803 (i.e., Paperwork Reduction Act, 
surveys and collecting feedback) have been moved to the recently updated NWSI 10-1801 
Warning Coordination and Hazard Awareness.  
 
NWSI 10-1801 also now contains content on drills/exercises and State Liaison Offices. The 
following Regional Supplements should now be considered for rescission by their OPRs:  

• Central Region Supplement 07-2004 
• Western Region Supplement 8-2004 
• Eastern Region Supplement 14-2004 
• Eastern Region Supplement 02-2010      
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http://www.nws.noaa.gov/directives/sym/pd01018001pend.pdf
http://www.nws.noaa.gov/directives/sym/pd01018001pend.pdf
http://www.nws.noaa.gov/directives/sym/pd01018001c072004curr.pdf
http://www.nws.noaa.gov/directives/sym/pd01018003w082004curr.pdf
http://www.nws.noaa.gov/directives/sym/pd01018001e142004curr.pdf
http://www.nws.noaa.gov/directives/sym/pd01022004e022010curr.pdf

